

22 September 2016

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
23-33 Bridge Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Sir or Madam

Subject: Approved Application MP10_0016 - Section 75W Amendment

Conybeare Morrison confirm changes to the Scottish Hospital building outlined in the accompanying Section 75W drawings are supported and are considered necessary in order to complete the renovation of this heritage building.

Drawings include the following:

- DA 431 Rev B
- DA 432 Rev B
- DA 435 Rev B
- DA 437 Rev B
- DA 438 Rev B

Please also refer to the URBIS section 75W Report for full details of the changes, reasons for changes and impacts on the building.

Our assessment is that the changes are generally positive for the building, particularly with regards to minimising changes to the existing facades.

Proposed changes to the approved scheme are generally in line with the Conservation Management Plan completed for the building.

Yours sincerely

Conybeare Morrison International Pty Ltd



Brent Alexander

Associate Director Architecture

Encl. 5 Drawings: DA 431 Rev B, DA 432 Rev B, DA 435 Rev B, DA 437 Rev B, DA 438 Rev B

cc kristina.stoffers@brookfieldmultiplex.com, bs@jpra.com.au, jparker@urbis.com.au,
pam.jeffery@nbsrarchitecture.com